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Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>
Sent: 12 March 2024 18:21
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Budweiser bar Requirement

Dear Abdul, 
 
Please find below the quote,  
 
Item No - BR-06 
Model – EIM 101 
Basic Price – Rs. 91,375/- 
W/GST – Rs. 1,08,823/- 
 
With Regards, 
Pankaj Asrani 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd, 
Mobile : +91 9016175500 
Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925 
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532 
Website : www.elanpro.net 

 

 
 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 12 March 2024 12:07 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Budweiser bar Requirement 
 
Hi,  
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Request you to kindly share the quote for the below by today EOD. Tiis we need to close by tomorrow hence request you to share the same on priority.  
 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

PARTICULARS MODEL SIZE (MM)  
W x D x H 

MK-01 SUNK IN COLD WELL WITH 2O/S FOR SALAD & 
DESERT WITH CLOSED SHUTTER   Hatco 

1350X1100X850 

MK-10 ELECTRIC SINGLE HEAT LAMP DL-2300 XX483 
MK-15 MILK STORAGE 9228/12 XX 

MK-17 HOT FOOD HOLDING CABINTE  1200UP 671X817X1924 

MK-34 GAS 4 BURNER RANGE WITH ELETRIC OVEN COD-
371003 800X750X850 

MK-37 ELETRIC FRYER 8LTR Eldorado 331X608X411 
MK-38 FLOOR MOUNT GAS HOT PLATE    750X600X850 

BR-05 ICE CRUSHER  
  

TABLE TOP 
EQUIPMENT XX 

BR-06 ICE CUBE MACHINE  EIM101 660X685X920 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


